
Reply to : Licensing Team
Tel :  01993 861000
Email: ers@westoxon.gov.uk

The Town Council Your Ref:

Date:

W/24/01042/PAVLIC

27th September 2024

BUSINESS AND PLANNING ACT 2020
APPLICATION FOR PAVEMENT LICENCE

We have received an application for Fleece Hotel Fleece Hotel 11 Church Green Witney 
Oxfordshire OX28 4AZ    under the Business and Planning Act 2020.

This is a renewal of an existing licence, with no changes being proposed to the licence.

The application form and supporting docs are attached to this email. If you would like to make formal 
representation please email ERS@westoxon.gov.uk, the closing date is 11th October 2024.

Yours faithfully

Licensing Team
Environmental and Regulatory Services

West Oxfordshire District Council may share information provided to it with other bodies responsible for auditing or 
administering public funds in order to prevent and detect fraud under Section 6 of the Audit Commission Act 1998

mailto:ERS@westoxon.gov.uk

